MOI TEACHING AND REFERRAL HOSPITAL
(DIRECTORATE OF COMMERCIAL SERVICES)
FAREWELL HOME

INTERNAL MEMO

TO: Director, Legal Services and Corporate Affairs REF:  ELD/MTRH/CLIN/4/20/VOL.IV/2017

FROM: HOD, Farewell Home DATE: 3 September, 2024

UNIDENTIFIED UNKNOWN BODIES

The finger / palm prints of the following unknown bodies were taken to National Registration Bureau and
they were not identified.

Kindly expedite the process of public notification and securing a court order to enable disposal of these
bodies.

S/No Deceased Name Tag No. D.0.D Origin
1. Unknown African Male 2692/24 08.06.2024 | Kondoo
2. Unknown African Male 2482/24 27.05.2024 | Kondoo
3 Unknown African Male 2138/24 06.05.2024 | ICUB
4 Unknown African Male 2128/24 05.05.2024 | Kipkaren
(Decomposed)

g Unknown African Male 0271/24 17.01.2024 | Mumapunda
(Decomposed)

6. Unknown African Female 1032/24 29.02.2024 | Amani

7. Unknown African Male 1813/24 16.04.2024 | ED

8. Unknown African Male 2154/24 06.05.2024 | ED

9. Unknown African Male 1904/24 22.04.2024 | ICUA
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